Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 29 September 2016 13:25

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!I
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe )
Sent: 29 September 2016 13:19

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,
Under the FOI Act 2014, I am seeking the following:

- a table of costs for all entertainment events held at the ambassadorial residence in Tokyo for the period 2015-
2016, broken down where possible according to line item: food, drink, entertainment etc.

- copies of all invoices related to such functions held at the ambassadorial residence in Tokyo for two sample

months: May and June 2016.

I would prefer to receive this information, electronically if possible,
All the best,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT

RECEIVED

29 SEP 2016
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